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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric; 
Subject: FW: Closing Cost Estimate
Date: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 1:03:02 PM
Attachments: 20121106120030657.pdf 


Hi Eric, 
Please insert this e-mail and the Attached documents into OCULUS under 
financial assurance related documents. 
Facility I.D.No: FLR 000 069 062 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks. 
Bheem 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kothur, Bheem 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 12:57 PM 
To: alawson@wrijax.com; 'Greg Reynolds' 
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; Patel, Ashwin; Breland, Jabe; Tripp, Anthony; Bejnar, Tor 
Subject: FW: Closing Cost Estimate 
 
Hi Amanda, 
I have received, reviewed and approved the attached documents (Closure Cost 
Estimate Form for Year 2013). 
 
To provide the financial assurance for the approved amount of $109,477.00, 
Please contact Susan Eldredge in Solid Waste Section to update the appropriate 
Financial Assurance Mechanism. 
 
If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know. 
Thanks. 
 
Bheem  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Amanda Lawson [mailto:alawson@wrijax.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Eldredge, Susan F. 
Cc: Kothur, Bheem 
Subject: Closing Cost Estimate 
 
Good Morning Mrs. Eldredge, 
Please see the attached Closing Cost Estimate for Water Recovery, LLC. I am 
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mailing the original out today. Is the correct MS# 4565? 
 
Amanda Kimball 
Executive Assistant 
Office 904-475-9320 
Fax 904-475-9449 
Cell 904-626-5900 
akimball@wrijax.com 
 
---------- Forwarded Message ---------- 
 
FROM: amuhammad@wrijax.com 
TO:   "Amanda" <alawson@wrijax.com> 
DATE: Tue, 6 Nov 2012 12:00:30 -0500 
 
RE:   
 
This E-mail was sent from "WRIPrinter100" (Aficio MP C2550). 
 
Scan Date: 11.06.2012 12:00:30 (-0500) 
Queries to: amuhammad@wrijax.com 





